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1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2007 10:39 AM
To: listings@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Boyleite, Gunningite, Gypsum from Nanisivik, Area 14, Canada

  Many new minerals were just posted to my web site. Per your request, this is your 
special advance notice of new minerals added to my web site. 

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

SOME THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:
- Geminite and Zdenekite from Cap Garonne Mine, France
- Kapellasite and Herbsmithite from Sounion Mine No. 19, Greece
- Boyleite, Gunningite, Gypsum from Nanisivik, Area 14, Canada
- Spessartine Garnets on Schorl Tourmaline from Dassu, Pakistan
- Maghrebite, Wendwilsonite, Calcite from Arhbar Mine, Morocco
- Bournonite from Georg Mine, Germany
- Tennantite with Dolomite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia
- Crystallized Gold from Eagle's Nest Mine, California
- Quartz var. Dauphine-law Twin from St. Gotthard, Switzerland
- Rutile from Graves Mountain, Georgia
- Elbaite Tourmaline from Himalaya Mine, California
Plus many, many more...

John Betts
215 West 98 Street, No 2F
NY, NY 10025
www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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